

To: Thomas Pratt
E-Mail: thomas.pratt@gtri.gatech.edu
From: Anthony Serafini
Date: July 05, 2002

Subject:

Message:

We have two similar filings. It appears that file number 0145-EX-PL-2002 is not as detailed as 0146. Should we delete the first filing 0145? Also, does this experiment relate to filings for Professor Mary Ann Ingram. If they are for the same overall project then it may be beneficial to consolidate all testing into a single license for Georgia Tech.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of July 05, 2002 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 2113